From:

To: Droves Solar Farm

Subject: RE: The Droves Solar Farm: Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 21 November 2025 13:55:31

Attachments: im .pn

You don't often get email fror-@e—lmdsey.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon, Tim,

As per my email of the 4th November 2025. We are not taking part in the process on this Project asitis
situated entirely within Breckland District Council and Norfolk County Council area. We have no comments
to make upon Adequacy of Consultation. Not least because the Councils that make up the SELCP have not
been involved in the Consultation process for this Project. Please therefore amend your records to reflect
this. Many Thanks

Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects Manager
South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership

@e-lindsey.gov.uk
www.sholland.gov.uk | www.boston.gov.uk
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk |

s 0 U TH

Toe)
WRRKEGRTE

FINALIST

HOLLAND

South & East Lincolns| cils Partnership

From: || B ©@<ho'land.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2025 10:15

o I < sey gov uc>

Subject: FW: The Droves Solar Farm: Adequacy of Consultation Request

ror: I - o>

Sent: 21 November 2025 10:09

To: |GG 2:ho!land.cov. uk>

Subject: Fw: The Droves Solar Farm: Adequacy of Consultation Request
Hi., is this something for you?

Thanks

From: Droves Solar Farm <thedrovessolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 5:05 pm
o I -1, Gov. k>

Cc: Droves Solar Farm <thedrovessolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: The Droves Solar Farm: Adequacy of Consultation Request

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to

ici .Email l.co.uk and delete the email.
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Good afternoon,-

Please see attached Adequacy of consultation request and proforma for completion.
Regards

Tim

Tim Hole
Casework Officer

Planning Tel: 0303 4445026
|nSpeC‘tora‘te The Planning Inspectorate

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your
system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies
of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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South Holland District Council now has an official WhatsApp Channel — delivering timely updates and essential
information straight to residents. Stay informed about local news, events, and services with the most current updates at
your fingertips. Join us here today!
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The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by
mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or
confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged. Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
Emails sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people under
legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If
you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in line with
our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk. Unless this email relates to South Holland District Council
business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.
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